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John Jacobson

From: Jamas A Freeman, [l [freeman@jafreemaniaw com]

Sent: Manday, June 11, 2007 6:45 PIM

To: Russell Taber

Cc: Tim Warnock, John Jaccbson; Chip Campbell

Subject: RE. LASI/Xcentric Ventures - Amended Case Management Qrder

Russell

Thanks for the email | am sorry [was out of town on business Friday and unable to reply until this afternoen
We have {forwarded the draft along to our contacts in Phocenix and expect to have their feedback and ours to you
tomorrow during the day

i also wish 1o acknowledae Tim's Fax letter to me of this afternoon In regard to the inquiry concerning contact
between (s firm and Mr Magedson, Tim is correct in that he filed a declaration earlier in this case and we did
work with counse! in Phoenix on thal malter, however, we had no direct contact with Mr Magedson | will pass
your request along to odr contacts in Phoenix that we be allowed to accept service of process on Mr Magedson's
behalf | do not expect we will be given that authority | alse acknowledge as correct Tim's comment to the affect
that the Court today granted EASI's motion seeking additional time to accomplish service and requiring that a
valid address for service of process on Mr Magedson be provided

We understand your desire to accomplish Service of Process by or before the conference on June 15 (assuming
the Court does not grant our mation to reset that date)

W will take all of these matters up with our contacts and advise you of their feedback as soon as possible

Regards
Jim Frecman

James A Freoman, H

James A Freeman & Associates, PG
2804 Columbine Place

Nashville. Tennessee 37204

(615) 383 3787

Fax (B15)4683.8083

This ricssage and any allachments are soledy lor the intended recipient and may conlain confidential or privileged information. It you are nol the
intended recipicnt any disclosure coaying use or distribution of the information included in this message and any attachments is prohibitad 1f you
have roceived his commuonicalion in orror. pleass notify us by roply c-mail and immedialely and permancnily delete this message and any allachments
Thank yot

From: Russell Taher [mailto:RTaber@bowentiley.com]
Sent: Friday, Junc 08, 2007 4:42 PM

To: jfreemandiafreemantaw.com; wshreffler@jafrecmanlaw.com EXHIBIT
Cc: i Warnock, John Jacobson; Chip Camphbell '
Subject: EASI/ Xcentric Ventures -- Amended Case Management Crder

Jirn and Bill,

We are willing to agree to a change of the date for the case management conference  We are available on June
21, June 25 in lhe am and en July 11-13

Also, allached is a prefiminary draft of an Amended Case Management Order {currently due this coming
fuasday) The proposed changes are in red-line format and roflect developments subsequent to the filing of the
carlier proposed Case Management Grder - We may have addilional changes before filing  We are sending this
draft now to provide ample time for suggested revisions
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